DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
FORT WINGATE DEPOT ACTIVITY
P.0. BOX 268
FORT WINGATE, NM 87316

May 6, 2015

Mr. John Kieling

Chief, Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6303

Dear Mr. Kieling:

The purpose of this letter is to notify you that the Permittee-Initiated Interim Measures
Work Plan, Parcel 16, Revision 1.0 for the Fort Wingate Depot Activity (FWDA) under
RCRA Permit EPA ID No.NM6213820974 will be sent to you under separate cover. The
work plan, which describes activities planned for removal activities at Parcel 16, has
been revised to address comments provided in the March 18, 2015 Disapproval Letter.
A copy of the disapproval letter and our response to comments are included in the work
plan as Appendix A. A redlined version of the original document will be included with the
electronic copy.

If you have questions or require further information, please call me at (330) 358-7312.

Mark Patterson
BRAC Environmental Coordinator

CF: Media

John Kieling, NMED, HWB 2 hard copies, 2 Disks inciuded
Mark Patterson, BRAC-D 1 Hard Copy, 1 Disk
Chuck Hendrickson, U.S. EPA Region 6 1 Hard Copy, 1 Disk
Larry Rodgers, Navajo Nation 1 Hard Copy, 7 Disks
Rose Duywenie, Navajo BIA 1 Hard Copy, 2 Disks
Angela Kelsey, BIA 1 Disk

Eldine Stevens, DOI/BIA 1 Disk

Judith Wilson, DOI/BLM 1 Disk

Governor Val Panteah 1 Hard Copy, 7 Disks
Phillip Vicenti, Governor's Office 1 Disk

Clayton Seoutewa, SW BIA 1 Hard Copy, 1 Disk
Bill O'Donnell, BRAC-D 1 Disk

Steven Smith, USACE 1 Hard Copy, 2 Disks



FWDA Administrative Record 2 Hard Copies, 2 Disks
Administrative Record, OH 1 Disk



